From: FE;QL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM MO (US)
To: (b)(6) COL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HO (US)

Subject: FW: 15]. SHABWAH Bi-Lateral Raid
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:27:53 PM
ClassificatiorSEERE=
v/r,
()(6)
[6)
Stafl Judge Advocale
U.S. Central Command
(0)(6)

----- Originul Message-----
From: Faller, Craig RADM SD [mailiof(®)(®) |t
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC {(b)(6) |mil>; Faller, Craig
RADM SD {(b)(6) nil>; Dunford. Joseph F JTGen USMC I3 (US)

b6 .mil>
Iéc: Wilcluﬂ. Theresa M SES U’S!) OUSD POLICY (US) {(b)(6) I mil>: Handelman,

Kenneth B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) Im&y Jmil>; Selva, Paul J Gen USAF
JS OCICS (USi{b (6) Ifb)(ﬁ] Jnil>; Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS (US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) Jnil>; Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF IS 13 (US)
(b)(6) (b)(6) mil>; Marrs, James R Muj Gen USAF JS J2 (US)
(b)(6) ey Imil>: McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS J5 (US)
] 6 il>; Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC
TRV mil>; Ferrell, Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS
(b)(6) il>: Steamey, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3
(b)(B) Jmil>; Miller, Austin Scott LTG USARMY SOCOM JSOC (US)
(b)(6) Imil>; (b)(6) ol MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCCI
3 Lﬁmlﬂ(b)(s) Fol SD mes Til>; Donnelly, Sally SES SD
(b)(6) mil>; Sweeney, Kevin M SES (US) =z —Inil>; Munsch, Stvart B
(ENAY . mil>

Subject: RE: (&2 fS] SHABWAH Bi-Lateral Raid

Clussification  visd=—t=

General Votel,

(B)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/037



B)(1),(b)(5),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sir, I will stand by for feedback and guidance as this moves forward.

Very Respectfully,

Cruig

(b)(6)
From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCC(Q

Sent: Thursday, Junuary 26, 2 -
To: Faller. Craig RADM SD 4(b)(6) mil>: Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US)
l(b)(6) Jmil>

Cc: Whelan, Theresa M SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) I(b)(ﬁ)
Kenneth B SES 1 Iy

mil>; Handelman,
nmil>; Selva, Paul J Gen USAF
ARMY JS ODIS (US)

15 ocics (us) |[(b)(6)

 Maywville, - Ir LT
mil>; Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF 1S J23 (US)

(mil>; Ferrell. Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS

Y Inil>; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3
(b)(6) il>; Miller. Austin Scot LTG USARMY SOCOM ISOC (US)
| TSy JTS: TITonnis. 1IL USAF USCENTCOM CCCI
T mil> 2)6)

Subject: 1SL SHABWAH Bi-Lateral Raid

Classification: SECERET

Mr Secretary und Chairman,

Thanks for the quick work on securing authorities for our Shabwah CONOP.

(b)(1) Sec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/038



(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

1 will ensure that my PAQ is reaching out to yours to ensure proper coverage.

We will keep you informed on execution of this first raid and then give you a heads-up as we prepare to execute
other portions of this CONOP in support of the UAE-led coalition that is orchestriting these operations in Shabwah.

Vr,

Votel

Joseph L. Votel

General. US Army

Commander, US Central Command

HQ. USCENTCOM
7115 South Boundary Blvd

MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5101

17-L-0705/JS/039



(b)(6) (JWICS)

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG. CCR
380-14, 24 Feb 2016.

Declassify On:1/26/2017

Classification: SEERET—

Classified B)'I(b}(s) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA
Derived From: . SCG, CCR 3%0-14. 24 Feb 2016,

Declassify On: 1/26/2027
Classification:SEERET

17-L-0705/JS/040



"SECRET-
DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAHN OFFENSIVE (S}

QOriginator: JOINT STAFF D13 WASHINGTON DC

TB)(1),()(6),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/041




(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-07056/4S/042




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/043




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/044




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/045




I e

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/046




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 14

(c).Sec. 1.4(d)

i\




SECRET/NOFORN —

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declessify Oa: 20371231

SECRET/NOFORN—

17-L-0705/JS5/048




(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17;-L-0705/J S/049




SECRE

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/050




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS5/061




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c) Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/052




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a), Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/J5/053




SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1000

(b)(),Se. 1.4(a)Sec. T.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

3 : -
Derived from: Multiple Sources ‘,
Declassify on: December 31, 2037
—SECRET/NOFORN—

17-L-0705/JS/054



BECRET/NOFORN

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/J5/055




(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),5ec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/056




SECREL
DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE (5)

Originator: JOINT STAFF D)3 WASHINGTON DC

(B)(1),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/057




(B)(1),5€ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/J5/058




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/059




(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/060




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/061




B)(1).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/062




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

o



(B)p 1L 93g'(P)p’ L 98s'(9)p | 998 (B)p’ L 998 (1)(q)




(6)p' 1 098 (P)F'L 998 (9)p'L 088 (B)Y | 088 (1)(q)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

I3

YT, 56c. 1 4(a). 560 1 9(c) Sec. 1 4(d)




{b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c).Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

Residual Risk to Mission{()(1).Sec. 1.4
(a),Sec. 1.4

(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JSHesidual Risk to Force]

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4{(a),Sec. 1.4
(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4{c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(qg)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),SeE. 1.4(a),Sec.. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4{a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b){1),.Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) w
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4{d),Sec. 1.4(g)

L T

[B)(T).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) F'G5 057135707

II(tJJ')!(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec.¥.4{d)




(B)p' L 098 (P)y' L "985 (0)p" L 089S (Bl | 985 (1)(q)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec.
1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) -ﬁ- Y s 7y
L 0 05/JS/U '|(b)(1),Sec, 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




¥/0[SC/S0L0- 121

(P)p"L 095°(0)F L "998'(B)p' | 995 '(L{q)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JSAb)(1).Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(c).Sec. 1.4(d)




ud

-

9/0/Sr/S0L0-T-LL

(B)y'| 935" (P)¥ | 935" ()| 995 (B)p) 995 (1)(9)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) (b)(1),Sec. 1.4{a),Sec. 1.4 ATTEs: ToRE00e, Tocore: Ty
{c),Sec. 1.4(d)




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec.
1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

u



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/J5/079



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

'(b)(1).8ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)




{b){1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

-7 PBlbnias 1

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)






